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Mr Peter Carson

Senior Project Manager
Northern Project Officer - Hunter
Transport for NSW

Level 7, 266 King Street
Newcastle NSW 2300

16/03/2020

Dear Mr Carson

Newcastle Inner City Bypass (condition E27(d), SSI 6888)
Approval of Out of Hours Work Application No. 8

| refer to your submission received on 10 March 2020, requesting approval of Out of Hours Works
Application (OoHW application) No. 8, in accordance with condition E27(d) of SSI 6888.

The Department has reviewed your request to work outside of the approved construction hours to
upgrade electrical infrastructure for the new shared bridge over Newcastle Road for a maximum of
two-night shifts between 18 and 20 March 2020. | note that this request is consistent with the
approved Out of Hours Works Protocol under condition E31.

As delegate of the Planning Secretary and pursuant to condition E27(d), | approve the OoHW
application No. 8 subject to works being undertaken in accordance with the information provided in
the application and supporting documentation.

Please ensure that you make the OoHW application and this approval publicly available on the
project website.

If iou wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lee McCourt at

Yours sincerely

Evtfle___.r

Erica van den Honert
Director, Infrastructure Management
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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